La Sierra High School School Site Council Minutes

October 17, 2022

Meeting Location https://meet.google.com/owg-fuet-gbc Time 3:45pm

I. Introductory Procedure

- 1. Call to Order at 3:47pm
- 2. Establishment of Quorum
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Welcome and Introductions: in attendance were Briony Holstein, Kathy Thompson, Arianna Reedy, Abigail Aragon, Justin Auld, Monica Rangel, Aven Callahan, Brendan Callahan, Tania Cabeza

II. Action Items

- 1. Approve minutes from September 19, 2022 Reedy made a motion to approve the minutes motion was seconded by Monica Rangel. All members were unanimous and motion was carried.
- 2. Approve changes to SPSA for budget allocations Cabeza explained that the family/community engagement festivals and athletic banquet expenses were not appropriate to be charged to Title I since they did not have direct impact on academic achievement. Therefore she proposed swapping the AVID Summer Institute charges under LCFF LI \$5000 to Title I and the festivals and athletic banquet total \$5000 to LCFF LI instead of Title I. Thompson made a motion to approve. Motion was seconded by Cabeza. All members were unanimous and motion was carried.

III. Discussion/Information

- 1. Budget Reports by Funding Source balances were summarized by Cabeza LCFFLI \$73,407.14, Title I \$46,984.13, LCFF EL \$28,692.45 as well as list of expenditures to date.
- Training Topics: (Title I Schools Only) Cabeza reviewed these documents with the group and shared that these documents have been communicated at BTSN, and the principal's weekly messages. They will also be added as part of the data confirmation process this coming year.
 - Site Parent Involvement Policy
 - Site School Compact
- School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)
 - Review SPSA Goal 2: Build culture of academic rigor through increased enrollment in AP courses, A-G, and dual enrollment classes.
 - Review the following data Cabeza reviewed the following data slides with SSC
 - o Graduation rates: our graduation rates have continued to show increases each of the last five years currently at 95.5% with room to grow and continue to increase.
 - o A-G Rates have fluctuated with 41% in 18-19, 39% 19-20, 46% 20-21 and 44% in 22-23. Given that this has gone back and forth it is still an area fo concern.

- o RCOE Data for attending CSU/UC not discussed at this meeting
- o AP Student Data- even though the data shows that this and dual enrollment has shown small consistent growth year to year, it is still an area of concern given the low numbers overall of students passing AP exams. Continued and more support is needed in this area. Justin AUId suggested that an added activity be paying teachers to provide additional support to AP students by being assigned a caseload of students that they meet with regularly to encourage and support. Brendan Callahan suggested adding an activity where students get to experience an AP class for a day in order to understand the commitment better as well as the workload. Students can visit AP classes and AP teachers can share practice assignments and a syllabus.
- o SSC reviewed current activities for this goal and will re-visit it again at next meeting to finalize activities and move onto the next goal.

4. Reports from Parent Committees

- English Learners Advisory Committee (ELAC)- Cabeza shared they were having their first meeting today.
- Parent Engagement Facilitator Report & Family Engagement Opportunities-Cabeza shared that coffee with the counselor and principal have continued to be shown positive parent attendance and that pottery painting night had 25 parent participants. She also shared that the Harvest Festival is to be had on Saturday Oct. 22, 2022.

5. Program Reports

- Principal's Professional Development Opportunities Teachers- Cabeza shared that department leads have participated in learning walks and are now moving towards helping facilitate learning walks with their peers. Teachers have the monthly opportunity to attend paid workshops and mandatory Early Release Tuesday PD.
- Principal Report on Interventions all students with multiple Fs were reviewed. 9-10th graders with 5-6 Fs were reviewed for an SST. 9-10th grade students with 2-4 Fs were placed on a Check and Connect with OCI teachers. All students with multiple Fs were brought in for a group support meeting with administration.

IV. Hearing Session/Public Comments

This item is placed on the agenda so that members of the audience have the opportunity to speak regarding subjects or concerns that do not appear on the agenda. The chair reserves the right to limit the speaking time to three minutes.

Government Code Section 54954.2 and Education Code Section 35154.5 prohibit the council from discussion or acting upon matters not on the agenda.

V. Adjournment

- 1. Agenda building for next meeting finalize this goal and review data for next goal.
- 2. The next SSC meeting is scheduled for December 12, 2022
- 3. Adjournment: Action Item